Oi1L CaoNSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

February 1, 1963 \“

PYoutn ¢ Bursom Construction Co.
Box 307
FParmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. L. C. Lumpkin
Gentlemen:
On January 31, 1963 we received in this office a tadulation of

deviation tests run on the Fouta-Burson #1 Val well located
in Onit 1-27-200-1%, Rio Arrtba County,

We have caloulated the maximum deviation srom this survey and Jind
1t to be 595.3 feet. As this well is located 2310 feet Srow the
Jouth line and 990 feet from the Bast line of Section 27 it is

only 330 feet from a quarier~guarter section line on the West

and the half-section line to the ¥orth. It (s, therefore, rossible
that the bottom of the hole is not located on the <40-acre tract
upon which the surface location was drilled.

Under our rules it wi{ll be necessary that we require a directional

survey to be run on this well ir o-der to establish the location
of the bottom of the hole.

Yours very truly

ZEmery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

KCA t ko

ce’ Hr. A. L. Porter
oxC, Santn Peg, N. M.
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